From: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Sent time: 14/09/2016 03:10:32 PM
To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject: RE: Documents i said i would send.

Simon,

| have looked through your documents — what next step do you want to take? It is always best if you take the lead as it is your
complaint so let me know what you want to happen next.

Kind regards,
Paige Christie

United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
07918 561 868
paige.christie@yvoiceability.org www.voiceability.org
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Charity No. 1076630 | Company No. 3798884 (England and Wales)
Disclaimer: www.voiceability.org/contact us/#Email

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 14 September 2016 11:04

To: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Subject: Re: Documents i said i would send.

Dear Paige

| am writing this email as i am not sure that you got my email the other day with the documents i sent to you as attachments.
Could you please let me know that you have got this email please.

Regards

Simon Cordell






